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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Wednesday, February 06, 2013 11:08 AM

To: Bob Casey

Subject: RE: Confidential documents

Per this e-mail. DN 00709-13 (claim letter) and confidential DN 00710-13 will be
moved from 130000-0T to 110013-TP.

Thanks.

Also, | have not received a blanket authorization memo for lifeline information

review/checkout for documents that we'll receive in 2013.

Marguerite H. MclLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6824

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 10:59 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Confidential documents

Thanks...
00710-13 should have been placed in the Relay docket No. 110013-TP.

00-714-13 should be covered by the general undocketed Lifeline memo.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 10:57 AM
To: Bob Casey

Subject: RE: Confidential documents

DBob,
You can view/prinf DNs 00208-13, 00351-13, 00448-13. and 00604-13 in CMS.

I'll need an authorization memo(s) for you to view/check out confidential DNs 00710-13
and 00714-13.

The Z confidential DNs for check out will be ready in about 15 minutes.

Thanks. ’
Marguerite H Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
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Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Qak Doulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6824

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 10:52 AM
To: Marguerite Mclean

Cc: Bob Casey

Subject: Confidential documents

Would like to pick up the following confidential documents:

00208-13 SBC Internet Services, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Internet Services [ATTIS] (Follensbee) - Letter dated 1/10/13 advising of
intent to request numbering resources for rate centers listed in attached Part 1 and/or Part 1A [of FCC Order];
advises under that order, SBC is required to provide this Commission with notice before obtaining numbering
resources from North American Numbering Plan Administrator and/or the Pooling Administrator; with attached
thousands-block application form 1A and Order FCC 05-20, FCC No. 93-200.

00351-13 ATTIS {Follensbee} - Letter dated 1/17/13 advising of intent to request numbering resources for rate centers
listed in attached Part 1 and/or Part 1A [of FCC Order}; advises under that order, ATTIS is required to provide
this Commission with notice before obtaining numbering resources from North American Numbering Plan
Administrator and/or the Pooling Administrator; with attached thousands-block application form 1A and Order
FCC 05-20, FCC No. 99-200.

00448-13 ATTIS (Follensbee) - Letter dated 1/24/13 advising of intent to request numbering resources for rate centers
listed in attached Part 1 and/or Part 1A [of FCC Order]; advises under that order, ATTIS is required to provide
this Commission with notice before obtaining numbering resources from North American Numbering Plan
Administrator and/or the Pooling Administrator; with attached thousands-block application form 1A and Order
FCC 05-20, FCC No. 99-200.

00604-13 ATTIS {Follensbee) - Letter dated 1/30/13 advising of intent to request numbering resources for rate centers
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

00710-13 AT&T Florida {Hatch) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Business information requested in the course of meeting with staff to
discuss relay call center operations and performance.

00714-13 Nexus {Keating) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Form 555 {Lifeline}.
Please let me know when they are available.
Thanks!

Bob

2/6/2013



